




PROCLAMATION 

 

 
WHEREAS, on January 2, 2014, the Leander City Council voted unanimously to designate 
every month to support a Local Charity benefiting the citizens of Leander. The City Council 
encourages all residents of Leander to support Local Charities with donations of their goods, 
money and time; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Local Charity being recognized for the month of November, 2014 is “Texas 
Humane Heroes” (TXHH); and 
             
WHEREAS, Texas Humane Heroes, is a No Kill, private, non-profit, organization that rescues 
at-risk homeless animals that are excluded from society through no-fault of their own; and 
 
WHEREAS, TXHH’s mission is to provide innovative programs and services to eliminate pet 
homelessness and to improve the lives of pets and people throughout Central Texas; and 
 
WHEREAS, Texas Humane Heroes receives no government funding;  TXHH is 100% funded by 
donations, grants, and modest fees for services; and 
 
WHEREAS, over 95% of dogs and cats rescued by TXHH come from overcrowded surrounding 
municipal shelters that kill for space; and 
 
WHEREAS, through their “HERO Adoption Program”, including marketing expertise and 
community building skills, these animals are adopted into loving homes; and 
 
WHEREAS, Texas Humane Heroes draws families and individuals across Texas, who seek to 
adopt dogs or cats, utilize low-cost spay/neuter and vaccination clinics; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE; the City of Leander does hereby proclaim November 2014 as: 
 

“Texas Humane Heroes” MONTH 
 
   
Signed this 6th day of November, 2014.           Attest:             

 

__________________________                                       _____________________________ 
Christopher Fielder, Mayor                                                 Debbie Haile, TRMC City Secretary 



PROCLAMATION 

 

 
 
WHEREAS, in the United States, nearly 30 million people – including 1.8 million in the state of 
Texas and 92,500 in Williamson and Travis Counties – have diabetes, a serious disease with 
potentially life-threatening complications such as heart disease, stroke, blindness, kidney 
disease and amputation; and 
 
WHEREAS, an additional 86 million people in the United States are at risk for developing  
Type 2 diabetes; and 
 
WHEREAS, recent estimates project that as many as one in three American adults will have 
diabetes in 2050 if current trends continue; and 
 
WHEREAS, about 208,000 people younger than 20 years of age have diabetes; this represents 
about 1 in 400 of all people in this age group; and 
 
WHEREAS, diabetes is the primary cause of death for 69,071 Americans each year; and 
 
WHEREAS, an increase in community awareness is necessary to put a stop to the diabetes 
epidemic;  
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, I, Mayor Christopher Fielder, and the Leander City Council do hereby 
proclaim November, 2014 as: 

“AMERICAN DIABETES” MONTH 
 
 
 
   
Signed this 6th day of November, 2014.           Attest:             

 

__________________________                                       _____________________________ 
Christopher Fielder, Mayor                                                 Debbie Haile, TRMC City Secretary 

 



00792407;1 1                                                                                 

 
 

MINUTES 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS 
Pat Bryson Municipal Hall 

201 North Brushy Street ~ Leander, Texas 

Thursday ~ October 16, 2014 at 7:00 PM   

  
  1.  Open meeting, Invocation, Pledges of Allegiance  
        Mayor Fielder opened the meeting at 7:00 pm and welcomed those in attendance 
        Mayor Pro Tem Garcia delivered the invocation 
 
  2.  Roll Call 
        All present 
         
  3.  Staff Comments 
       No staff comments  
 
       Mayor Fielder moved to items #5, 6 & 7 at this time  
 
  4.  Citizen Comments:  Three (3) minutes allowed per speaker  
       Please turn in speaker request form before the meeting begins 
       Janice Murdoch, 202 Crystal Falls Parkway #2 – spoke about the Senior Center 
       Blanche Corley, 403 Hernandos Loop – spoke about the Senior Center and also information 
       she received from the Attorney General’s office  
 
  5.  Recognition of Sergeant Ryan Doyle and Officer John Carnley on awards received from Mothers Against  
       Drunk Driving (MADD) at the Travis County Law Enforcement Event on September 19, 2014 
       Chief Minton recognized Sergeant Ryan Doyle and Officer John Carnley on their award 
        from MADD 
 
  6.  Proclamation recognizing October 2014 as Fire Prevention Month in the City of Leander 
       Sponsored by Chief Bill Gardner  
       Chief Bill Gardner presented the video about smoke alarms that was put on the City’s website 
       Mayor Pro Tem Garcia read the Proclamation and it was presented to Chief Bill Gardner 
         
  7.  Proclamation recognizing November 3-7, 2014 as Municipal Court Week 
       Sponsored by Robert Powers 
        Council Member Navarrette read the Proclamation.  Barbara Shannon, Court Administrator  
        presented  Mary Lou Quesada, Deputy Court Clerk and Karen  Smith, Deputy Court Clerk with  
        a plaque in appreciation for their dedication and hard work.  Esmer Esparza, Deputy Court Clerk  
        was not in attendance but was also recognized 
 
        Mayor Fielder moved back to item #4 at this time. 
 
 
 
 
 

              Mayor   – Christopher Fielder    Place 4 – Ron Abruzzese 
              Place 1 – Andrea Navarrette                                     Place 5 – Jason Dishongh  
              Place 2 – Kirsten Lynch                                            Place 6 – David Siebold  

    Place 3 – Simon Garcia (Mayor Pro Tem)                City Manager – Kent Cagle 
                                                                              



00792407;1 2                                                                                 

 
 
 

 
        
  

  8.  Approval of the minutes:  Regular Meeting October 2, 2014 
 
  9.  Second reading of an Ordinance on Zoning Case 14-Z-019:  amending Ordinance #05-018, the    
       Composition Zoning Ordinance for two tracts of land located at 523 Powell Drive for 6.95 acres,   
       more or less. Currently, Leander, Williamson County, Texas 
 
10.  Award of bid to purchase twelve (12) vehicles 

         Motion made by Council Member Navarrette to approve the consent agenda. Second by Council  
         Member Siebold.  Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 

                                                     
11.  Public Hearing on Zoning Case #14-Z-024:  consider action on the rezoning of a 4.368 acre tract of  
       land, more or less, located at 17680 Ronald Reagan. Currently, the property is zoned Interim SFS-2-  
       B (Single Family Suburban) and the applicant is proposing to zone the property GC-3-C (General  
       Commercial), Leander, Williamson County, Texas 
       Applicant: King Bravo, on behalf of Donald R & Joan S Thomas, Trustees of the Donald R & Joan S  
       Thomas Revoc Liv Tr 
       Applicant has withdrawn the request  
 
       Mayor Fielder announced that this item has been withdrawn by the applicant 
 
12.  Public Hearing on whether to issue "City of Leander, Texas General Obligation Refunding Bonds, 
       Series 2014" of approximately $2,950,000 to refund a portion of the City's outstanding obligations,  
       being the City's General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2005 to achieve debt service savings  
       and restructure the City's debt service obligations 
       Robert Powers, Finance Director explained 
 
       No speakers 
 
       Action on an Ordinance authorizing the issuance of "City of Leander, Texas General Obligation  
       Refunding Bonds, Series 2014"  
 
        Motion made by Council Member Siebold to approve.  Second by Mayor Pro Tem Garcia.  
        Motion passes, all voting “aye”  
 

    13.  Public Hearing on whether the City should levy special assessments against property located in the Oak  
           Creek Public Improvement District 
            Rick Rosenberg with DPFG and Mark Curran with Jefferies, LLC gave a presentation to council 
            Paige Saenz, City Attorney explained 
 
            No speakers 

          
             Action on an Ordinance Accepting and Approving a Service and Assessment Plan and Assessment Roll 

for the Oak Creek Public Improvement District; Making a Finding of Special Benefit to the Property in the 
District; Levying Special Assessments Against the Property within the District and Establishing a Lien on 
Such Property; Providing for the Payment of the Assessments in Accordance with Texas Local 
Government Code; Providing for the Method of Assessment and Payment of Assessments; Providing 
Penalties and Interest on Delinquent Assessments; and Providing for Related Matters  

        This item will be considered under the regular agenda 

CONSENT AGENDA: ACTION 

PUBLIC HEARING: ACTION 



00792407;1 3                                                                                 

 
        
 
 

14.  Public Hearing on whether the City should issue special assessment revenue bonds to provide  
       public improvements in connection with the Oak Creek Public Improvement District in an amount  
       of approximately $5,200,000 
 
       No speakers 

 

       
 
15.  Consider Oak Creek Public Improvement District Financing Agreement  
 
16.  Consider Oak Creek Public Improvement District Landowner’s Agreement  
 
17.  Consider Bond Purchase Agreement for the City of Leander Special Assessment Revenue 

Bonds, Series 2014 (Oak Creek Public Improvement District) 
 
18.  Consider Indenture of Trust Securing $5,200,000 City of Leander, Texas Special Assessment  
       Revenue Bonds Series 2014 (Oak Creek Public Improvement District)    
 
19.  Consider an Ordinance authorizing the issuance of the City of Leander, Texas Special  
       Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2014 (Oak Creek Public Improvement District); approving  
       and authorizing an Indenture of Trust, an Official Statement, a Continuing Disclosure Agreement  
       and other agreements and documents in connection therewith; making finding with respect to the  
       issuance of such bonds; and providing an effective date.  
 
20.  Consider Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2014 (Oak Creek Public Improvement  
       District) Continuing Disclosure Agreement 
 
21.  Consider Agreement Regarding Conveyance of Right of Redemption and Waiver of Agricultural  
       Valuation   
        Item 13 – 15,16,17,18,19,20,21,24 
        Motion made by Council Member Siebold to approve the following ordinances and  
        Agreements (agenda items # 13, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, and 24) with the changes  
        discussed during the meeting: 
 

An Ordinance Accepting and Approving a Service and Assessment Plan and Assessment  
Roll for the Oak Creek Public Improvement District; Making a Finding of Special Benefit  
to the Property in the District; Levying Special Assessments Against the Property within  
the District and Establishing a Lien on Such Property; Providing for the Payment of the 
Assessments in Accordance with Texas Local Government Code; Providing for the  
Method of Assessment and Payment of Assessments; Providing Penalties and Interest  
on Delinquent Assessments; and Providing for Related Matters 
 
The Oak Creek Public Improvement District Financing Agreement 
 
The Oak Creek Public Improvement District Landowner’s Agreement  
 
The Bond Purchase Agreement for the City of Leander Special Assessment Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2014 (Oak Creek Public Improvement District) 
 
The Indenture of Trust Securing $5,200,000 City of Leander, Texas Special Assessment  
Revenue Bonds Series 2014 (Oak Creek Public Improvement District)    
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 



00792407;1 4                                                                                 

An Ordinance authorizing the issuance of the City of Leander, Texas Special Assessment  
Revenue Bonds, Series 2014 (Oak Creek Public Improvement District); approving and  
authorizing an Indenture of Trust, an Official Statement, a Continuing Disclosure  
Agreement and other agreements and documents in connection therewith; making  
finding with respect to the issuance of such bonds; and providing an effective date.  
 
The Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2014 (Oak Creek Public Improvement  
District) Continuing Disclosure Agreement 
 
The Agreement Regarding Conveyance of Right of Redemption and Waiver of  
Agricultural Valuation   
 
Second by Mayor Pro Tem Garcia.  Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 

22.  Consider an Ordinance Amending the Project and Financing Plan for the Reinvestment Zone No.  
       1, Identifying Projects to be funded from the Tax Increment Fund and Supplementing the Project 
       and Financing Plan for the Zone; Establishing a Subaccount in the Tax Increment Fund, and  
       Providing for Related Matters 
       Kent Cagle, City Manager explained      
 
       Motion made by Council Member Siebold to approve.  Second by Mayor Pro Tem Garcia.  
       Navarrette.  Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
        
23.  Consider Oak Creek Development and Reimbursement Agreement  
 
       Motion made by Council Member Siebold to approve.  Second by Mayor Pro Tem Garcia.  
       Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 
24.  Consider approval of form and substance of the Official Statement 
       This item was considered as part of item # 20 
      
25.  Consider Amendment No. 1 to Task Order KFA-21 with K. Friese & Associates, Inc. for  
       professional services for Ronald Reagan Boulevard 24-inch Water Line Extension 
       Wayne Watts, City Engineer explained 
 
       Motion made by Council Member Dishongh to approve.  Second by Council Member  
       Siebold. Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 
26.  Consider Appointments to the Board Selection Committee  
        Council Member Dishongh 
 
        Motion made by Council Member Dishongh to remove himself from the Board and  
        appoint Council Members Abruzzese to the Board Selection Committee.  Second by  
        Council Member Navarrette.  Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 
 

 
 
 

  
 27.  Convene into executive session pursuant to: 
 

a. Section 551.071 and 551.072, Texas Government Code and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary 
Rules of Professional Conduct to deliberate the acquisition of real property and possible use of 
eminent domain proceedings as set forth in Chapter 21 of the Texas Property Code regarding a 
2.658 acre tract in Williamson County, Texas owned by Ronald L. and Linda C. Russell 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 



00792407;1 5                                                                                 

 
 
 
 
       

b. Section 551.071 and 551.072, Texas Government Code and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary 
Rules of Professional Conduct to deliberate the acquisition of real property 

 
Council convened into executive session at 8:10 pm 
Council reconvened into open session at 8:32 pm 
 

28.   Reconvene into open session to take action as deemed appropriate in City Council’s discretion  
        regarding:  
 

a. The acquisition of real property and possible use of eminent domain proceedings as set forth in 
Chapter 21 of the Texas Property Code regarding a 2.658 acre tract in Williamson County, Texas 
owned by Ronald L and Linda C. Russell 
No action taken 
 

b. To take action as deemed appropriate in the City Council’s discretion regarding the acquisition of 
real property 
Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Garcia to authorize the city manager to sign letter of 
agreement for the purchase of 3.46 acres of the Agiewich property. Second by Council 
Member Navarrette.  Motion passes, all voting “aye” 

29.  Consider and take possible action on an Ordinance: finding acquisition of real property serves  public 
convenience and necessity and that said property will be acquired for a public use, namely the Bagdad 
Road Re-Alignment Project; finding that all appropriate and necessary pre-acquisition requirements set 
forth in Chapter 21 of the Texas Property Code have been met; and, authorizing the use of eminent 
domain proceedings as set forth in Chapter 21 of the Texas Property Code regarding a 2.658 acre tract 
in Williamson County, Texas owned by Ronald L. and Linda C. Russell, as further described in the 
attached proposed ordinance for this item 

 
       Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Garcia to approve.  Second by Council Member Abruzzese. 
       Motion passes, all voting “aye” 

             
 30.  Council Members Closing Statements 
       Council Members gave their closing statements 
 

 31.  Adjournment  
        With there being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:41 pm. 
 
 
        Attest:    
 
 
 
       _______________________________                           _____________________________ 
       Christopher Fielder, Mayor             Debbie Haile, TRMC, City Secretary  



AGENDA ITEM # 9 
 

 
 

Executive Summary 

 

November 6, 2014 

 

Council Agenda Subject:  Consider Dedication and Acceptance of Subdivision 
Infrastructure Improvements for Bluffs at Crystal Falls Section 2, Phase 2F-B 
 
Background:  The subdivision infrastructure improvements required for Bluffs at Crystal 
Falls Section 2, Phase 2F-B, have been installed, inspected, and found to be satisfactorily 
completed.  All documentation required for acceptance of the subdivision has been received, 
including record drawings, statement of substantial completion prepared by a Professional 
Engineer licensed in the State of Texas, copies of all inspection reports and certified test 
results, electronic files of the improvements and final plat, affidavit of all bills paid, and a 
two-year term Maintenance Bond. The Maintenance Bond will commence its two year term 
upon City Council acceptance, as anticipated, on November 6, 2014, which will provide 
warranty and maintenance coverage for the infrastructure improvements through November 
6, 2016.  The Engineering Department will perform a formal inspection of the improvements 
approximately 30 days prior to the expiration of the Maintenance Bond to assure that any 
defects in materials, workmanship, or maintenance are corrected prior to expiration of the 
bond. 
 
Origination:   Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 
 
Financial Consideration: N/A 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends City Council’s formal acceptance of the subdivision 
infrastructure improvements for Bluffs at Crystal Falls Section 2, Phase 2F-B. 
   
Attachments:  Engineer’s Concurrence Letter, Maintenance Bond, Affidavits of All Bills 
Paid, and Final Pay Estimates 
 
Prepared by:  Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 

























AGENDA ITEM # 10 
 

 
 

Executive Summary 

 

November 6, 2014 

 

Council Agenda Subject:  Consider Dedication and Acceptance of Subdivision 
Infrastructure Improvements for Sarita Valley Phase IV 
 
Background:  The subdivision infrastructure improvements required for Sarita Valley Phase 
IV, have been installed, inspected, and found to be satisfactorily completed.  All 
documentation required for acceptance of the subdivision has been received, including record 
drawings, statement of substantial completion prepared by a Professional Engineer licensed 
in the State of Texas, copies of all inspection reports and certified test results, electronic files 
of the improvements and final plat, affidavit of all bills paid, and a two-year term 
Maintenance Bond. The Maintenance Bond will commence its two year term upon City 
Council acceptance, as anticipated, on November 6, 2014, which will provide warranty and 
maintenance coverage for the infrastructure improvements through November 6, 2016.  The 
Engineering Department will perform a formal inspection of the improvements 
approximately 30 days prior to the expiration of the Maintenance Bond to assure that any 
defects in materials, workmanship, or maintenance are corrected prior to expiration of the 
bond. 
 
Origination:   Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 
 
Financial Consideration: N/A 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends City Council’s formal acceptance of the subdivision 
infrastructure improvements for Sarita Valley Phase IV. 
   
Attachments:  Engineer’s Concurrence Letter, Maintenance Bond, Affidavits of All Bills 
Paid, and Final Pay Estimates 
 
Prepared by:  Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 









































AGENDA ITEM # 11 

 

 

Executive Summary 

November 6, 2014 

 

Council Agenda Subject:  Receive Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending   
9/30/14. 
 
Background:  State law requires that the governing body be presented with a quarterly 
report outlining the City’s investments.  The period covered in this report is July through 
September 2014.  The average interest rates in TexPool for the quarter rose slightly, from 
0.0288% in June to 0.0333% in September.  As of 9/30/14, our earnings credit rate at our 
depository bank (Bank of America) remained at 0.25%.  At the end of September, we 
have one investment in U.S. Agencies (Freddie Mac for $2,000,000 at 0.70% interest), in 
addition to the $4,655,000 (par amount) LISD GO Bonds purchased in February (2% 
interest / 0.18% yield).  Also, we do have a $245,000 1-year CD with Texas Capital Bank 
that was renewed in October 2013 at 0.25% and a $1,000,000 1-year CD with Unity 
National Bank through the CDARS program at 0.30%, and a $4,500,000 CD with East 
West Bank at 0.45%.  In March, we opened a money market account with East West 
Bank at 0.20%.  At 9/30/14, the Fed funds target rate remained within the zero to 0.25% 
range, and quarterly averages for the 3-month T-bill remained at 0.03% compared to the 
previous quarter (which ended June 2014), and the 6-month T-bill average dropped from 
0.06% to 0.05%. 
 
The Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) at 9/30/14 was 70.15 days, down from 84.03 
days at the end of June. 
  
Origination:  Robert G. Powers, Finance Director 
 
Financial Consideration:  n.a. 
 
Recommendation:  n.a. 
 
Attachments:   Quarterly Investment Report 
 
Prepared by:   Robert G. Powers, Finance Director 
 



Quarterly Investment Report 

City of Leander 

Period Ending 

9/30/14 

Investment / 

Source of Funds 

Invest. 

T y p e " Fund 

Fund 

Type" 

G / L 

Acct# 

Settlement 

Date 

Coupon 

Rate 

Qtr Yield 

Rate 

Maturity/ 

CaH Date 

Paid Principal/ 

Current Balance 

Market 

Value 

Interest 

Oct-Sep 

Cash In Bank 

Bank of America Operating IS Consolidated F l 99-00-1110 0.2500% S 4384.853.49 $ 4384.853.49 S 14372.74 

Chase Operating 15 Consolidated F l 20/80-00-1122 0.0500% $ 4.022393.10 $ 4.022393.10 S 2.740.45 

East West Bank Operating 15 Consolidated F l 99-00-1000 0.2000% $ 1,001,053.02 S 1.001,053.02 $ 1,053.02 

Subtotal Cash in Bank $ 9,408.899.61 S 9,408.899.61 S 18.166.21 

U.S. Agencies & Instrumentalities 

Leander ISD G O Scr 2014 52184CV6 12 Consolidated F l 99-00-1000 2/20/14 2.0000% 0.181% 08/15/2015 $ 4,780,638.45 $ 4.731,80730 $ 57.818.06 

F H L M C / Bank of America 3134G5E76 12 Consolidated F l 99-00-1000 8/19/14 0.7000% 0.700% 11/19/2014 $ 2,000,000.00 $ 1393336.00 $ 1394.62 

Subtotal Agen cies $ 6.780.638.45 S 6.725.14330 $ 59.812.68 

Certificates of Deposit 

Unity National Bank/CD ARS Operating 13 Consolidated F l 99-00-1000 12/27/12 03000% 12/26/2014 S 1,002.250.00 $ 1.002-250.00 S 3,250.00 

B B V A Compass Operating 13 Consolidated F l 99-00-1000 3/6/13 0.0000% 03/06/2014 $ S S 16230 

Texas Capital Bank Operating 13 Consolidated F l 99-00-1000 10/20/13 0.2500% 10/20/2014 S 245,61230 S 245,61230 S 612.48 

East West Bank Operating 13 Consolidated F l 99-00-1000 11/14/13 0.4490% 11/14/2014 S 4,517,80439 S 4,517.80439 S 20358.75 

Investment Pools 

Subtotal Certificates of Deposit $ 5.765.666.89 S 5,765.666.89 $ 24383.73 

Investment Pools 

TexPool General Fund I&S 14 Debt Service F6 80-00-1510 0.0333% S 492,820.10 S 492.820.10 $ 722.07 

TexPool Consolidated Operating 14 Consolidated F l 99-00-1520 0.0333% $ 2.401313.77 $ 2.401313.77 $ 1.76134 

TexPool Utility Customer Deposit 14 Utility Fund F3 99-00-1521 0.0333% $ 5333.61 $ 5333.61 S 2.13 

TexPool Utility I&S 14 U F Debt Service F6 85-00-1501 0.0333% $ 151,750.08 $ i 151,750.08 S 5137 

TexPool TDtZNo . 1 14 Capital Proiects F l 79-00-1541 0.0333% $ 177378.40 S 177378.40 S 18.29 

TexPool B C R U A Contract 14 Capital Proiects F l 20-00-1500 0.0333% $ 10398.07 $ 10.598.07 S 3.81 

TexPool $3M Tax Notes Series 2012 14 Capital Projects F l 27-00-1531 0.0333% $ $ S 73.13 

S nhtntal TexPo ol S 3-240394.03 $ 3.240394.03 S 2.63234 

TexStar B C R U A Reserve 14 Consolidated F5 20-00-1525 0.0330% $ 502362.65 $ 502.362.65 S 259.50 

TexStar 6M Series 2010 14 Capital Proiects F2 53-00-1127 0.0330% S 847307.47 $ 847307.47 $ 51039 

TexStar Capital Asset Fund 14 Capital Projects F2 14-00-1505 0.0330% $ 5.19 $ 5.19 S 96.19 

< uhtotal TexSt-lr $ 1349,67531 $ 1349.67531 $ 866.08 

TexasDAELY Consolidated Operating 14 Consolidated F6 99-00-1522 0.0567% S 1,046,580.19 S 1,046380.19 $ 43938 

Sul rtotal TexasTE R M $ 1.046,580.19 $ 1.0463S0.19 $ 43938 

Total All Funds $ 27,591,854.48 $ 27,536359.53 S 106,901.02 

Quarterly Investment Report 



Quarterly Investment Report 

City of Leander 

Period Ending 

9/30/14 

"Fund Types: 

Code Description: 

F l Current Operating Funds 

F2 Bond Proceeds 

F3 Utility Deposit Proceeds 

F4 Debt Service Funds 

FS Bond Reserve Funds 

F6 I&S Reserve Funds 

F7 Restricted 

Book Value: As of 9/30/14 As of 6/30/14 Change 

U.S. Treasuries (Notes3ills. Bonds) I 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 

U.S. Agencies & Instrumentalities I 2 6,780,638.45 4,780,638.45 2,000,000.00 

Certificates of Deposit I 3 5,765,666.89 5,759,643.63 6,023.26 

Eligible Investment Pools I 4 5,636,649.53 9320348.06 (3,883,69833) 

Demand Account I 5 9,408,899.61 13,411,407.23 (4.002.507.62) 

Investment Sweep I 6 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Book Value 27391.854.48 33.472,03737 (5.880.182.89) 

W E I G H T E D A V E R A G E M A T U R I T Y (days) 70.15 84.03 (13.88) 

Market Value: As of9/30/14 As of 6/30/14 Change 

U.S. Treasuries (Notes3ilIs, Bonds) I 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 

U.S. Agencies & Instrumentalities I 2 6,725,14330 4,751,405.05 1373,738.45 

Certificates of Deposit I 3 5,765,666.89 5,759,643.63 6,023.26 

Eligible Investment Pools I 4 5,636.64933 9320348.06 (3,883.698.53) 

Demand Account I 5 9.408.899.61 13,411,407.23 (4,002307.62) 

Investment Sweep I 6 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Market Value 27,536359.53 33.442.803.97 (5306.444.44) 

""Investment Types: 

Code Description: % Authorized Current % 

11 U.S. Treasuries (Notes3iIls, Bonds) 100% 0% 

12 U.S. Agencies & Instrumentalities 100% 25% 

13 Certificates of Deposit 100% 21% 

14 Eligible Investment Pools 100% 20% 

15 Demand Account 100% 34% 

16 Investment Sweep 100% 0% 

Total 100% 

Certification: 

This is to certify that the Investment Report submitted herewith complies in all 
vith the Public Funds Investment-Act Sec 2256 of the Government Code. 

Investment Officer: 

Robert G. Powers, Finance Director 

Date 

Gain/(Loss) (55.494.95) (29.233.40) 

Quarterly Investment Report 22 10/27/2014 



AGENDA ITEM # 12 

 
Executive Summary 

 
November 6, 2014 

 
 
Subject: Authorization of a Special Permit for the 2014 Christmas Parade & Tree Lighting 
 
Background: This year’s Christmas Parade & Tree Lighting is scheduled for Saturday, 
December 6th in Old Town Leander.  The parade will begin at 5 pm followed by the Tree 
Lighting at approximately 6:15 pm.  Local service groups will provide food and beverage for 
purchase.  There will be pictures with Santa at Bryson Hall, hayrides, Yule fire and caroling by 
local choral groups.  
 
Parade Staging & Route: Staging will take place on South West Drive between Sonny Drive and 
Municipal Drive.  The Parade begins on South West Dr. at Municipal, travels north on S. West 
Dr. to W. South St., east on W. South St. to Bagdad St.,  north on Bagdad St. to W. Willis, east 
on W. Willis to N. Brushy and south on N. Brushy to the Middle School parking lot.   
 
Street Closures 
• 2:30 to 9 pm 

o Intersection of Atkin Street & U.S. 183 
o North Brushy from West South to West Willis Streets 
o Bagdad Street from South & West Willis Streets 

• 4:45 to 6 pm 
o West South Street from U.S. 183 to West Drive 
o South West Drive from West Broade to Sonny Drive 

    
Financial Consideration: City staffing 
  
Recommendation:  Staff respectfully requests City Council approval of the Special Permit and 
proposed street closures for the 2014 Christmas Parade & Tree Lighting Event on December 6th.   
 
Attachments:   Special Permit Application  
 
Prepared by:  Stephen Bosak, Parks & Recreation Director 
 
 

 



Special Event Permit Application 
 
 
Applicant/Organization Name: City of Leander 
 
Type of Event: Christmas Parade & Tree Lighting 
 
Name & Contact Information of Responsible Individual:  
Stephen Bosak, Director 
Leander Parks & Recreation 
P.O. Box 319 – Leander, TX  78646 
Phone: 512.528.9909  Cell: 512.563.1840  Email: bosak@leandertx.gov 
 
Description of Event: This year’s Christmas Parade & Tree Lighting is scheduled for Saturday, 
December 6th in Old Town Leander.  The parade will begin at 5 pm followed by the Tree 
Lighting at approximately 6:15 pm.  Local service groups will provide food and beverage for 
purchase.  There will be pictures with Santa, free hayrides, Yule fire and caroling by local choral 
groups.  
 
Parade Staging & Route: Staging will take place on South West Drive between Municipal Drive 
and Sonny Drive.  The Parade begins on South West Dr. at Municipal, travels north on S. West 
Dr. to W. South St., east on W. South St. to Bagdad St.,  north on Bagdad St. to W. Willis, east 
on W. Willis to N. Brushy and south on N. Brushy to the Middle School parking lot.   
 
The event is open to the general public and there will be no admission charge. 
 
Street Closures 
• 2:30 to 9 pm 

o Intersection of Atkin Street & U.S. 183 
o North Brushy from West South to West Willis Streets 
o Bagdad Street from South & West Willis Streets 

• 4:45 to 6 pm 
o West South Street from U.S. 183 to West Drive 
o South West Drive from West Broade to Sonny Drive 

 
City Services Needed:  
Utilities & Services Needed: Electricity, Restrooms & Water 
Sanitation/Litter Pick Up: By City Parks & Recreation Dept. staff    
Security:     By City Police Department  
Traffic Control:  By City Public Works and Police staff 
  
Will alcohol be served or sold?      No 
 
Will the proposed activity interfere or detract from the general public use of the area?  Yes 
Street closures will be required from 2:30 to 9 pm. 
 



Will the proposed activity adversely impact or affect City, adjacent/nearby property 
owners?   Yes.  Notices will be posted on electronic signs located on routes to the effected 
neighborhoods where street closures will occur.   
 
Will the activity cause/create health or safety risks to the public or damage to other 
property?  No.  
 
Will the event require local or state permits, or violate any federal, state or municipal 
laws?  No.  
 
What measures will be taken to prevent/minimize adverse impacts or affects?  Staff from 
PARD, Public Works, Police and Fire will be on duty to manage the event to prevent/minimize 
potential adverse impacts or affects. 
 
Proof of Insurance:  The City of Leander is insured through the Texas Municipal League.   
 

Stephen Bosak    November 6, 2013 
Parks & Recreation Director     
 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM # 13 

 

 
Executive Summary 

November 6, 2014 

 

Agenda Subject:  An ordinance of the City of Leander, Texas, annexing the 113.372 acres, more 
or less, Garlock and Christianson tracts, located in Williamson County, Texas and including the 
abutting streets, roadways, and rights-of-way; approving a service plan for the annexed area; 
making findings of fact; providing a severability clause and an effective date; and providing for 
open meetings and other related matters. 
  
Background:  Council approved the resolution setting the public hearings for these annexations 
on June 5, 2014.  The annexed properties include the Christianson and Garlock tracts east of 
Ronald Reagan Blvd. and north of the South San Gabriel River.  The resolution set the two 
public hearing which were conducted on July 17, 2014 and July 24, 2014.  The first reading was 
approved on August 21, 2014.  The applicants requested postponing the 2nd reading of the 
ordinance which is why it is not consistent with the original annexation schedule.  These are 
voluntary annexations. 
     
Origination:  Applicants: Pamela Christianson and Mary Ann Garlock 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends conducting the second reading of the ordinance. 
 
Attachments:  

1. Garlock and Christianson Annexation Ordinance with exhibits 
2. Annexation schedule 
 

Prepared by:   Tom Yantis, AICP 
 Director of Development Services 
 
 10/29/2014 



 ORDINANCE NO. ______________________ 
 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS ANNEXING FIVE PARCELS 

OF LAND BEING 113.372 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, LOCATED IN WILLIAMSON 
COUNTY, TEXAS, INCLUDING THE ABUTTING ROADWAYS AND RIGHTS-OF-
WAY, AT THE REQUEST OF THE PROPERTY OWNER; APPROVING A SERVICE 
PLAN FOR THE ANNEXED AREA; MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Leander, Texas, is a home rule municipality authorized by State law to 
annex territory lying adjacent and contiguous to the City; 
 
 WHEREAS, the owner(s) of the properties, as hereinafter described, made written request for the 
City to annex such properties in compliance with the Tex. Loc. Gov't. Code;  
 
 WHEREAS, the properties are adjacent and contiguous to the present city limits; 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council heard and has decided to grant the owner’s request that the City annex 
said properties; 
 
 WHEREAS, two separate public hearings were conducted prior to consideration of this Ordinance in 
accordance with §43.063 of the Tex. Loc. Gov't. Code;  
 
 WHEREAS, the hearings were conducted and held not more than forty (40) nor less than twenty (20) 
days prior to the institution of annexation proceedings; 
 
 WHEREAS, notice of the public hearings was published not more than twenty (20) nor less than ten 
(10) days prior to the public hearings; 
 
 WHEREAS, the City intends to provide services to the properties to be annexed according to the 
Service Plan attached hereto as Exhibit “B”. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
LEANDER, TEXAS: 
 
SECTION 1.  That all of the above premises and findings of fact are found to be true and correct and are 
incorporated into the body of this Ordinance as if copied in their entirety. 
 
SECTION 2.  All portions of the following described properties, including the abutting roadways and 
rights-of-way (hereinafter referred to as the “Annexed Property”), not previously annexed into the City, 
are hereby annexed into the corporate limits of the City of Leander: 
 

(1) All that certain tract or parcel of land being 36.69 acres, more or less, located in 
Williamson County, Texas, identified as tax identification number R021710, and 
being more particularly shown and described in the Exhibit “A” attached hereto 
and incorporated herein for all purposes.    

 



 (2) All that certain tract or parcel of land being 21.985 acres, more or less, located in 
Williamson County, Texas, identified as tax identification number R489942, and 
being more particularly shown and described in the Exhibit “A” attached hereto 
and incorporated herein for all purposes.    

 
 (3) All that certain tract or parcel of land being 13.63 acres, more or less, located in 

Williamson County, Texas, identified as tax identification number R489943, and 
being more particularly shown and described in the Exhibit “A” attached hereto 
and incorporated herein for all purposes.    

 
 (4) All that certain tract or parcel of land being 39.59 acres, more or less, located in 

Williamson County, Texas, identified as tax identification number R021708, and 
being more particularly shown and described in the Exhibit “A” attached hereto 
and incorporated herein for all purposes.    

 
 (5) All that certain tract or parcel of land being 1.00 acre, more or less, located in 

Williamson County, Texas, identified as tax identification number R021709, and 
being more particularly shown and described in the Exhibit “A” attached hereto 
and incorporated herein for all purposes.    

 
SECTION 3.  That the Service Plan submitted herewith is hereby approved as part of this Ordinance, 
made a part hereof and attached hereto as Exhibit “B”. 
 
SECTION 4.  That the future owners and inhabitants of the Annexed Property shall be entitled to all of 
the rights and privileges of the City as set forth in the Service Plan attached hereto as Exhibit “B”, and are 
further bound by all acts, ordinances, and all other legal action now in full force and effect and all those 
which may be hereafter adopted. 
 
SECTION 5.  That the official map and boundaries of the City, heretofore adopted and amended be and 
hereby are amended so as to include the Annexed Property as part of the City of Leander. 
 
SECTION 6.  That the Annexed Property shall be temporarily zoned District “SFR-1-B” as provided in 
the City Zoning Ordinance, as amended, until permanent zoning is established therefore. 
 
SECTION 7.   That if any provision of this Ordinance or the application of any provision to any person 
or circumstance is held invalid, the invalidity shall not affect other provisions or applications of the 
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provision or application, and to this end the 
provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be severable. 
 
SECTION 8.  That this Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and 
publication in accordance with the provisions of the Tex. Loc. Gov't. Code. 
 
SECTION 9.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Ordinance 
is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place, and purpose of said 
meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, Tex. Gov't. Code. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading this ____ day of __________, 2014. 



 
FINALLY PASSED AND APPROVED on this ____ day of __________, 2014. 
     
 

ATTEST:      CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS 

 

______________________________   ________________________________ 
Debbie Haile, City Secretary    Christopher Fielder, Mayor 



 
 
 
 



Exhibit “B” 
 

MUNICIPAL SERVICES PLAN 
FOR PROPERTY TO BE 

ANNEXED INTO THE CITY OF LEANDER 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Leander, Texas (the “City”) intends to institute annexation proceedings 
for tracts of land described more fully hereinafter (referred to herein as the “subject property”); 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 43.056, Loc. Gov't. Code, requires a service plan be adopted with the 
annexation ordinance;  
 
 WHEREAS, the subject property is not included in the municipal annexation plan and is exempt 
from the requirements thereof; 
 
 WHEREAS, infrastructure provided for herein and that existing are sufficient to service the 
subject property on the same terms and conditions as other similarly situated properties currently within 
the City limits and no capital improvements are required to offer municipal services on the same terms 
and conditions as other similarly situated properties within the City; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is found that all statutory requirements have been satisfied and the City is 
authorized by Chapt. 43, Loc. Gov't. Code, to annex the subject property into the City;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the following services shall be provided for the subject property on the 
effective date of annexation: 
 
(1) General Municipal Services.  Pursuant to the requests of the owner and this Plan, the 
following services shall be provided immediately from the effective date of the annexation: 
 
 A. Police protection as follows: 
 
 Routine patrols of areas, radio response to calls for police service and all other police services 

now being offered to the citizens of the City. 
 
 B. Fire protection and Emergency Medical Services as follows: 
 
 Fire protection by the present personnel and equipment of the City fire fighting force and the 

volunteer fire fighting force with the limitations of water available.  Radio response for 
Emergency Medical Services with the present personnel and equipment. 

 
 C. Solid waste collection services as follows: 
 
 Solid waste collection and services as now being offered to the citizens of the City. 
 
 D. Animal control as follows: 
 
 Service by present personnel, equipment and facilities or by contract with a third party, as 



provided within the City. 
 
 E. Maintenance of parks and playgrounds within the City. 
 
 F. Inspection services in conjunction with building permits and routine City code 

enforcement services by present personnel, equipment and facilities. 
 
 G. Maintenance of other City facilities, buildings and service. 
 
 H. Land use regulation as follows: 
 
 On the effective date of annexation, the zoning jurisdiction of the City shall be extended to 

include the annexed area, and the use of all property therein shall be grandfathered; and shall be 
temporarily zoned “SFR-1-B” with the intent to rezone the subject property upon request of the 
landowner or staff.  The Planning & Zoning Commission and the City Council will consider 
rezoning the subject property at future times in response to requests submitted by the landowner(s) 
or authorized city staff.   

 
(2) Scheduled Municipal Services.  Due to the size and vacancy of the subject property, the plans 
and schedule for the development of the subject property, the following municipal services will be 
provided on a schedule and at increasing levels of service as provided in this Plan:  
 
 A. Water service and maintenance of water facilities as follows: 
 
 (i) Inspection of water distribution lines as provided by statutes of the State of Texas. 
 
 (ii) In accordance with the applicable rules and regulations for the provision of water service, 

water service will be provided to the subject properties, or applicable portions thereof, by: (a) the 
utility holding a water certificate of convenience and necessity (“CCN”) for the subject properties, 
or portions thereof as applicable, or: (b) absent a water CCN or after decertification of Chisholm 
Trails Special Utility District’s (“CTSUD”) Water CCN No. 11590 as to the subject properties 
and payment of any compensation required under Section 13.254, Texas Water Code, by the City 
in accordance with all the ordinances, regulations, and policies of the City in effect from time to 
time for the extension of water service.  If connected to the City’s water utility system, the subject 
properties’ owner shall construct the internal water lines and pay the costs of line extension and 
construction of such facilities necessary to provide water service to the subject properties as 
required in City ordinances.  Upon acceptance of the water lines within the subject properties and 
any off-site improvements, water service will be provided by the City utility department on the 
same terms, conditions and requirements as are applied to all similarly situated areas and 
customers of the City; subject to all the ordinances, regulations and policies of the City in effect 
from time to time.  The system will be accepted and maintained by the City in accordance with its 
usual acceptance and maintenance policies.  New water line extensions will be installed and 
extended upon request under the same costs and terms as with other similarly situated customers 
of the City.  The ordinances of the City in effect at the time a request for service is submitted shall 
govern the costs and request for service.  The continued use of a water well that is in use on the 
effective date of the annexation and is in compliance with applicable rules and regulations shall 
be permitted and such use may continue until the subject properties’ owner requests and is able 



to connect to the City’s water utility system. 
 
 B. Wastewater service and maintenance of wastewater service as follows: 
 
 (i) Inspection of sewer lines as provided by statutes of the State of Texas. 
 
 (ii) In accordance with the applicable rules and regulations for the provision of wastewater 

service, wastewater service will be provided to the subjects properties in accordance with all the 
ordinances, regulations, and policies of the City in effect from time to time for the extension of 
wastewater service.  The subject properties’ owner shall construct the internal wastewater lines 
and pay the costs of line extension and construction of facilities necessary to provide wastewater 
service to the subject properties as required in City ordinances.  Upon acceptance of the 
wastewater lines within the subject properties and any off-site improvements, wastewater service 
will be provided by the City utility department on the same terms, conditions and requirements as 
are applied to all similarly situated areas and customers of the City, subject to all the ordinances, 
regulations and policies of the City in effect from time to time.  The wastewater system will be 
accepted and maintained by the City in accordance with its usual policies.  Requests for new 
wastewater line extensions will be installed and extended upon request under the same costs and 
terms as with other similarly situated customers of the City.  The ordinances in effect at the time a 
request for service is submitted shall govern the costs and request for service.  The continued use 
of a septic system that is in use on the effective date of the annexation and is in compliance 
with all applicable rules and regulations shall be permitted and such use may continue until the 
subject property owner requests and is able to connect to the City’s wastewater utility system. 

 
 C. Maintenance of streets and rights-of-way as appropriate as follows: 
 

(i) Provide maintenance services on existing public streets within the subject property and 
other streets that are hereafter constructed and finally accepted by the City.  The maintenance of 
the streets and roads will be limited as follows:  

 
  (A) Emergency maintenance of streets, repair of hazardous potholes, measures 

necessary for traffic flow, etc.; and 
 
  (B) Routine maintenance as presently performed by the City. 
 

(ii) The City will maintain existing public streets within the subject property, and following 
installation and acceptance of new roadways by the City as provided by city ordinance, 
including any required traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings, other traffic control devices 
and street lighting, the City will maintain such newly constructed public streets, roadways and 
rights-of-way within the boundaries of the subject property, as follows: 

 
(A) As provided in C(i)(A)&(B) above; 

 
  (B) Reconstruction and resurfacing of streets, installation of drainage facilities, 

construction of curbs, gutters and other such major improvements as the need therefore 
is determined by the governing body under City policies;  

 



  (C) Installation and maintenance of traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings and 
other traffic control devices as the need therefore is established by appropriate study and 
traffic standards; and 

 
  (D) Installation and maintenance of street lighting in accordance with established 

policies of the City; 
 
 (iii)   The outer boundaries of the subject property abut existing roadways.  The 

property owner agrees that no improvements are required on such roadways to service the 
property.    

 
(3)   Capital Improvements.  Construction of the following capital improvements shall be initiated 
after the effective date of the annexation:  None.  Upon development of the subject property or 
redevelopment, the landowner will be responsible for the development costs the same as a developer in a 
similarly situated area under the ordinances in effect at the time of development or redevelopment.  No 
additional capital improvements are necessary at this time to service the subject property the same as 
similarly situated properties. 
 
(4)  Term.  If not previously expired, this service plan expires at the end of ten (10) years. 
 
(5)  Property Description.  The legal description of the subject property is as set forth in exhibits 
attached to the Annexation Ordinance to which this Service Plan is attached.  
 

 



SCHEDULE FOR VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION  
PARKER, RED OAK VALLEY, SPRINGWOOD 

DATE ACTION/EVENT LEGAL AUTHORITY 
June 5, 2014 
 

COUNCIL BY WRITTEN RESOLUTION Directs 
notification to land owners; and sets two (2) Public 
Hearings July 17, 2014 and July 24, 2014; Council 
directs development of service plan for area to be annexed.  

Loc. Gov’t Code, §§ 43.063 & 43.065; 
Public Hearings: are on or after the 40th day 
but before 20th day before institution of 
proceedings.  

By June 16, 2014 NOTICE TO property owners & utility providers  Loc. Gov’t Code § 43.062(a) 
July 2, 2014** 
Publish notice of First 
Public Hearing and 
send school district 
notice 
 
July 9, 2014** 
Publish notice of  
Second Public 
Hearings  

NEWSPAPER NOTICES RE: FIRST AND SECOND 
PUBLIC HEARINGS; (If applicable, certified Notice to 
Railroad). POST NOTICE OF HEARINGS ON CITY’S 
WEBSITE AND MAINTAIN UNTIL HEARINGS 
COMPLETE; 
 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NOTICE (notify each school 
district of possible impact w/in the period prescribed for 
publishing the notice of the First Public Hearing.)  

Not less than 10 days nor more than 20 days 
before 1st and 2nd public hearings.  Loc. 
Gov’t Code, §43.063 (c). 
 
 
 
Loc. Gov’t Code § 43.905; send school 
district notice not less than 10 days nor more 
than 20 days before the First Public Hearing. 

Ten days after the date 
the first notice of 
Public Hearing is 
published 

LAST DAY FOR SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN 
PROTEST BY RESIDENTS (10 days after first 
newspaper notice) 

Site hearing required if 10% of adult 
residents of tracts protest within 10 days after 
1st newspaper notice. Loc. Gov’t Code, § 
43.063 (b) 

July 17, 2014* 1st PUBLIC HEARING AND PRESENT SERVICE 
PLAN (Not more than 40 days before the 1st reading of 
ordinance) REGULAR MEETING  

Not less than 20 days nor more than 40 days 
before reading of ordinance.  Loc. Gov’t 
Code, §§ 43.063(a) & 43.065.  

July 24, 2014* 2nd PUBLIC HEARING AND PRESENT SERVICE 
PLAN (At least 20 days before 1st reading of ordinance.) 
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING  

Not less than 20 days nor more than 40 days 
before reading of ordinance.  Loc. Gov’t 
Code, §§ 43.063(a) & 43.065. 

Institution Date 
August 21, 2014* 

FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE  
REGULAR MEETING 

Date of institution of proceedings.  Not less 
than 20 days from the second public hearing 
nor more than 40 days from the first public 
hearing. 

September 4, 2014; 
Or at a special called 
meeting after the 1st 
First Reading   

SECOND-FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE  
REGULAR MEETING 

Not more than 90 days after 1st reading of 
Ordinance § 43.064. 

Within 30 days of 
Second Reading  

CITY SENDS COPY OF MAP showing boundary 
changes to County Voter Registrar in a format that is 
compatible with mapping format used by registrar 

Elec. Code §42.0615 

Within 60 days of 
Second Reading 

CITY PROVIDES CERTIFIED COPY OF 
ORDINANCE AND MAPS TO:  
 

1. County Clerk 
2. County Appraisal District 
3. County Tax Assessor Collector 
4. 911 Addressing 
5. Sheriff’s Office 
6. City Department Heads 
7. State Comptroller 
8. Franchise Holders 

 

*Dates in BOLD are MANDATORY dates to follow this schedule.  Please advise if deviation. 
**Newspaper notices to paper by 5p.m. the preceding Wednesday  
 



AGENDA ITEM # 14 
 

 
Executive Summary 

 
November 6, 2014 

 
 
Council Agenda Subject: Consider Award of Bid to purchase a Dump Truck with Sand Spreader 
 
Background: Four vendors submitted bids to Solicitation #S14-014 on October 23rd for a new Dump 
Truck with a Sand Spreader for the Public Works Department.  The low bid did not meet the specification 
to provide aluminum wheels.  The second low bid, from Freightliner of Austin did meet the specification 
with a bid price of $114,993.00. 
 
Origination: Pat Womack, Public Works Director 
 
Financial Consideration: $114,993.00, from the General Fund, Public Works #01-21-7000 (Vehicles)   
  
Recommendation: Staff respectfully recommends that the Council award a Purchase Order to 
Freightliner of Austin for the purchase of the Dump Truck and Sand Spreader.  
 
Attachments: Recommendation from the City Purchasing Agent 

Bid Tabulation 
 
Prepared by: Pat Womack, Director of Public Works 
  Joy Simonton, Purchasing Agent 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  

INTEROFFICE MEMO 

 

 

DATE: October 28, 2014 

TO: Pat Womack 

FROM: Joy Simonton 

RE: Recommendation for Award  

  Solicitation #S14-016 Dump Truck and Sand Spreader 

 

Four (4) responses were received for the above referenced solicitation.  Twenty-three (23) HUBS were 
notified of the solicitation.   

Upon review of the responses, the low bid response did not meet specification.  The second low bid 
received from Freightliner of Austin does meet specification and is priced at $114,993.00. 

The Purchasing Division recommends Freightliner of Austin for the award for the purchase of the Dump 
Truck and Sand Spreader in accordance with the solicitation process.   

JB 

 

 

CC: FILE 





AGENDA ITEM # 15 

 

 
Executive Summary 

 
November 06, 2014 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 14-CP-009:  Hold a public hearing and consider 

action on the Parkway Crossing Concept Plan, for 27.62 acres 
more or less; WCAD Parcel R497326, generally located 800 ft 
north of the northeast corner of the intersection of 183A Toll Road 
and E. Crystal Falls Parkway, Leander, Williamson County Texas.   

 
Background: This request is the first step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant to 

Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the concept plan satisfies the 
applicable regulations without requesting any variances that 
require approval by the Planning & Zoning Commission.   

 
Origination: Applicant: Brian Parker on behalf of Crystal Falls, LTD. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the concept plan.  This concept plan 

includes 2 multi-family lots.  This proposal meets all of the 
requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance.  The Planning & 
Zoning Commission unanimously recommended approval at the 
October 23, 2014 meeting. 

  
Attachments: 1.  Concept Plan 
  
Prepared By:   Tom Yantis 
 Assistant City Manager   10/29/2014 





























































AGENDA ITEM # 17 

 
 

Executive Summary 

November 6, 2014 

 

 

 

Council Agenda Subject:  Central Texas Water Development Corporation 
 
 
Background:  Receive a presentation from Pix Howell regarding membership in the Central 
Texas Water Development Corporation 
 
 
Origination:   Kent Cagle 
 
Financial Consideration: To be determined 
 
Recommendation:   
 
   
Attachments:    Power Point Presentation 
                           CTWDC Document 
     Business Plan 
     Cities Population 
 
Prepared by:  Kent Cagle 



A REGIONAL WATER 
OPPORTUNITY

The Creation of a Central Texas Water Development 

Corporation



WHO DOES WATER PLANNING
• Federal: N/A

• State: Texas Water Development Board – really?

• Regional Water Planning Groups – primarily river basins…..upper and 
lower

• Ground Water Conservation Districts – portions of an aquifer

• GAM’s, GMA’s, DFC’s

• River Authorities – really?

• Cities – for their service areas



WHAT IS A DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION



•The UDC model has two important elements:

1. Only Counties or Cities may have Board Seats

2. If the UDC were to contemplate the implementation of 

a capital project, only those members that wished to 

fund would be obligated. 



WHAT CAN THE CTWDC DO
• Educate

• Identify balanced use strategies

• Influence decision makers – it would be nice to have it organized 

before this next session of the Legislature begins.

•Assure inter-agency and inter-local efforts recognize impacts to all 

effected parties

•Develop policies that can be useful for jurisdictions regarding 

conservation, reuse, rain collections, blending, aquifer storage, etc.



WHAT ARE THE POLICY ISSUES AT HAND?

1.Establish Need
A.Review Growth trends and project impacts
B.Review of Current Sources

C. Review of Current Capacity

D. Review existing system networks



2. Establish Policies to address use of water
A. Conservation, reuse, rain water harvesting
B. Assurance of access to potable water for everyone
C. Assure the public control of major water infrastructure
D. Establsih funding parameters for public-private 

partnerships



E. Remuneration for Jurisdictions that export water



WHY NOW?



WE NEED AN OVER-ARCHING POLICY BODY TO 
ASSURE THE FAIR DISTRIBUTION OF WATER

• We need to educate the public.

• Weigh service options fairly and without bias.

• Understand the short and long term costs of options.

• Influence changes to existing regulatory and code overlap that hinders a 

comprehensive approach to water service from multiple sources.

• Face growth head-on.



Thank You



Central Texas Water Development Corporation (CTWDC) 

 

What is a Development Corporation? 

This is the same entity that the Coalition of Central Texas Utilities Development 

Corporation used in their effort to buy the facilities from the LCRA. It may only have City 

or County Board members but can partner with any other public or private organization. 

 

What Will it Do? 

Once a Board is up and running and has explored the larger policy issues that have to do 

with a fair and balanced approach to Regional Water, it will define its own course. But in 

the early days this organization will educate itself and the public on water resource and 

service issues: 

It will explore the various State rules and regulations and make recommendations to 

legislative leadership; 

I will review the known sources of water and identify strategies where the region may 

continue to furnish water to the inevitable growth facing Central Texas; 

It will identify short and long term strategies to assure that everybody has access to 

water; 

It will seek equity and balance in the long term development of this precious resource. 

 

Why Does the CTWDC need Leander? 

Leander has provided leadership in past Regional Water efforts from the Coalition fight 

with the LCRA, the Highland Lakes Water Plan and the Brushy Creek Regional Utility 

Authority. The CTWDC needs that experience in its early days of organization. 

Leander is a home rule City. That statutory capability gives the CTWDC the insight into 

the larger powers that come with municipal rule making. 

The City of Leander has its own utility which gives the policy body the knowledge and 

experience of providing for and being a customer. 

In summary, the CTWDC needs Leander’s experience. 



 

1 
 

The Central Texas Water Development Corporation 

 

Background 

With millions of new Central Texas residents expected within the next 25 years (Based on 

Census Bureau annual population projections, Florida, California and Texas will account for 

nearly one‐half (46 percent) of total U.S. population growth between 2000 and 2030.), it is 

imperative that we start taking a greater regional approach to our most critical infrastructure.  

Water resources must be made available to the prime growth areas in the State. The Austin = 

San Antonio corridor will rival the Metroplex and Houston in the near future. International 

interest in Central Texas will bring the opportunity for significant investment, employment and 

tax base, but not without an apparent plan for water. More importantly, the Central Texas 

Triangle (Austin‐San Antonio, Houston, Dallas‐Ft.Worth) has become the focus of investment 

interest, making it necessary to identify how those resources and infrastructure can be 

integrated. 

The original Texas Water Plan in 1968, contemplated numerous new reservoirs which we know 

now to be too cumbersome and environmentally challenged to furnish our needs. At that time 

it was also determined that it would take a number of nuclear power plants to provide the 

energy to pump water about the State. The 2012 Water Plan is handicapped by the plan 

development process which analyzes the options based on the desires of each river basin. 

Ground water conservation districts are also a patchwork of jurisdictions, none of which have a 

view of the region as a whole. State agencies are not responsible for determining needs and 

developing plans for individual regions. Regional entities such as Central Texas Metropolitan 

Planning Organization (CAMPO) and the Capital Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG) do not 

have water in their planning functions, are not currently funded to include it and to a degree, 

are dominated by the most urban areas. Texans need an approach which provides service 

where growth will occur with an awareness of the impact and use of that resource. Central 

Texas needs a forum for policy development and considerations of the local entities to be 

created, where the policies and plans reflect the needs and concerns of the Region.  

 

Executive Summary 

Unlike the typical Business Plan for a new Corporation this Plan will have no Market Analysis, 

Projected Revenue, Financial Growth Projection nor other elements and details that consider a 

competitive market environment. This Corporation’s mission is to invent itself, to utilize the 

knowledge and experience of its leadership and partners to determine its best course and its 

ultimate level of investment and development. Initially it may concentrate on policy, influencing 

legislation and/or taking reservation of water resources for the region. 



 

2 
 

The Central Texas Water Development Corporation (CTWDC) An organization of Counties, 

Cities, Districts, Water Supply Corporations, Utilities, public and private interests in Central 

Texas can combine their knowledge, experience, influence and resources to provide 

dependable and reasonable access to water for the citizens of the Region. By utilizing a statute 

in the Texas Transportation Code an organization that can partner with public and private 

entities can be the vehicle for this effort. The organization will be structured to have an 

Executive Board of five Counties and two Cities with a general Board of sponsoring entities that 

can provide their experience and direction to the Executive Board. A third level of Board 

representation would then be available for entities that do not have the resources to sponsor 

or support the CTWDC but have valuable background and capabilities to support the effort or 

provide staffing or services. 

Executive Board members will be either County Judges or Commissioners, or City Mayors or 

Council members appointed by their Commissioners Court or City Council. General Board 

members need to be from the Leadership of their respective organizations. 

Initially the CTWDC needs to review the needs of the Region, the resources and options for 

water, the available supplies and their limitations. An overview of these issues can be made 

available to the public and can frame a strategy for providing a sustainable, long‐term approach 

to water service to the Central Texas Region. 

There is no single, over‐arching entity that can combine the various sources and science to 

determine best practices for resource development, transmission, storage, multi‐source usage, 

aquifer recharge, conservation practices and other necessary strategic options for water. The 

need to develop a publically controlled distribution system that preserves the rights and 

markets of private investment and ownership must begin with an organization of those 

interests. 

The CTWDC will initially tackle these issues and then explore short term and long term 

strategies for assuring adequate service to the Region. Staffing will be provided by a consultant 

team made up of a program manager, attorneys and administrative personnel. The Executive 

Board and the General Board will contribute to an account in the name of the CTWDC to fund 

this team. Monthly Board meetings will be scheduled where an agenda will be developed and 

relevant presentations provided for the purpose of educating the Board and the public to those 

issues pertaining to water in the Region. 

During the course of these discussions, the Board may determine that a more active approach 

to the development of infrastructure or water resource development needs to take place and 

at that time necessary structural changes to the staffing, sponsoring and funding activities will 

be adjusted to meet the need. It may be that the CTWDC engages in the reservation of water, 

participation in projects that are initiated by others, initiating interconnectivity of existing 

systems to create redundant supply, initiate the creation of other districts/entities/partnerships 



 

3 
 

to accomplish targeted service and access improvements or other efforts as may be determined 

by the membership. 

 

Objective 

To create a regional organization to tackle water resource and infrastructure issues. This 

organization will, initially, be made up of Counties, Cities and other public and private 

organizations with an interest in these issues. Once formed the CTWDC will meet and define 

policies that assure the sustainable use of resources for a reasonable level of service to a 

growing region. 

 

Mission 

The Water Utility Development Corporation’s mission is to define the issues and opportunities 

for water service in Central Texas: 

Provide a focal point for conversations, discussion and planning efforts to assure adequate 

water service to the citizens of Central Texas; 

Analyze the needs for adequate water service; 

Determine options for water development and service; 

Work with local entities and organizations to assure a sustainable approach; 

Coordinate with local jurisdictions to define common approaches to conservation, reuse, rain 

capture and other strategies for reducing demand on new water sources; 

Review State law and statute as it relates to options and alternatives; 

Define possible adjustments and revisions to State law and statute for submission to State 

Agencies and the State Legislature for their consideration; and 

Act as determined to be the most prudent way to assure adequate and sustainable service of 

water to the region. 

 

Keys to Success 

Develop an open and transparent discussion for the education and benefit of the region. 

Become a credible source of information on water resources, needs, options and opportunities 

for the region. 



 

4 
 

Identify strategic opportunities for the CTWDC and its partners to provide sustainable water 

access for growth. 

Beginning the effort with the understanding that there is no desire to damage or restrict access 

to water resources but instead to assure the ongoing sustainability of our water resources with 

balanced use. For the region to continue its current quality‐of‐life and to assure a reasonable 

level of service all of the sources of water will have to be quantified and managed. From surface 

water, ground water, rain water and manufactured water, a strategy for use and distribution 

will have to be identified. This is best done by the representation of local leadership in an open 

and inclusive environment. 

The development of a sustainable strategy that assures the long‐term availability of a 

reasonable and affordable water service plan for the Region. 

 

Organization Summary 

The Executive Board of the CTWDC will be made up of elected officials acting on behalf of their 

constituency and the region.  There will also be a larger membership of public and private 

organizations which will act at the advisory Board to the Executive Board. 

Staff may be made up of a Program Manager/Administration, a Municipal/Administrative 

Attorney and a Certified Public Accountant/Tax Attorney. These may be consultants for a period 

of time to be determined by the Executive Board. The Program Manager may request some 

pro‐bono assistance from other consultants for the purpose of establishing a knowledge base 

necessary for the policy development and to provide options for the CTWDC. 

Staff will support the membership with the development of a regular meeting schedule, base 

data and information and general support of the organization. They will also respond to needs 

of the membership in its quest for understanding and the development of a regional plan. 

 

Legal Entity 

The CTWDC is created under Statute Subchapter D, Chapter 431 of the Transportation Code and 

is a not‐for‐profit entity. 

Start‐Up Summary 

Upon adoption of the Resolution to create and the Inter‐Governmental Agreements, a date, 

location and time will be identified for the organization meeting of the CTWDC. At that first 

meeting the Executive Board will adopt the By‐laws. The Executive Board and sponsoring 

entities will then deposit an annual contribution in the CTWDC fund (an account to be opened 



 

5 
 

for that purpose by one of the sponsoring entities). They will then contract with the consultant 

team to act as the initial Staff of the CTWDC. 

Anticipated Budget 

Budget is based on initial efforts as described herein. The consultant team will assist with 

ongoing support as follows: 

 Program Management and Administrative Support 

o The Program Manager will meet with and furnish membership with materials 

and information as requested, reach out to other jurisdictions and potential 

participants, program for agendas and facilitate meetings, direct consultant team 

as necessary, act as emissary for the CTWDC; 

 Attorneys 

o The Administrative Attorney will assure compliance with Transportation Code, 

Open Meetings Act, general ethics considerations, develop partnership 

agreements and inter‐local agreements, and support the CTWDC as it develops 

and evolves;  

o The Accounting and Tax Attorney will assure a transparent and open accounting 

of funds, assure the applicable State and Federal franchise requirements and tax 

codes are adhered to and provide necessary resource and information as the 

CTWDC develops and evolves: 

 Web Page Development 

o Develop and maintain and web site for the purpose of educating the public and 

providing an ongoing dialogue that reflects the conversations of the CTWDC. 

 

Estimated Budget 

Task  Monthly  annual 

     

Program Management and Admin.  $8,000  $96,000 

     includes: scheduling, printing, coordination     

Legal (municipal/contract ‐ accounting/tax)  $8,000  $96,000 

     

Web page development and startup*  $1,200  $14,400 

     * Startup of site estimated at $2400 and is included     

  $17,200  $206,400 

     

Current Estimate of 10 Sponsors = annual contribution of $20,640   



 

6 
 

 

 

 

Conclusion 

The CTWDC may evolve into a Regional Developer of Resources, a builder of infrastructure, an 

investor in the resources and facilities necessary to assure adequate and sustainable water 

service to the Region. It may do this through the sale of revenue bonds as an independent 

developer or in partnership with other members or private sector developers both locally and 

internationally. The ultimate involvement will come from an open and inclusive conversation 

with the Region and it will be done in the best interest and economic benefit of the citizens of 

Central Texas. 

 



Big

Small

Leander

WimberleyDripping Springs

This is intended to define a break between “Big” and “Small” Cities. I think some of the smallest of both categories are more appropriate
since they are most in need of support from this organization. Also, Cities that both have a utility and those that are served by a
district or Water Supply Corp.

These are some of the considerations but a Board that eventually has two Cities on in it may best represent the need.

Cities in Williamson, Travis, Hays and Bastrop from the 2010 Census

This is not intended to be a definitive research document but an illustration to define the break
between Big and Small.



AGENDA ITEM # 18 
 

 

 
Executive Summary 

 
November 06, 2014 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 13-PICP-018:  Consider action on the extension 

of the expiration of the NWC Crystal Falls & 183A Non-
Subdivision Related Construction Plans 5.876 acres more or less; 
WCAD Parcels R472206, R351261, R472317, and R395924; 
located at the northwest corner of the intersection of Crystal Falls 
Parkway and 183A Toll Road; Leander, Williamson County, 
Texas. 

 
Background: This final plat associated with these construction plans was 

approved by the Planning & Zoning Commission on September 26, 
2013.  The subdivision infrastructure needs to be completed within 
one year of the date of final plat approval.  The applicant has the 
option to request an extension of one additional year to complete 
the improvements.  In addition, to the approval of the request by 
the Planning & Zoning Commission, the bond will also need to be 
updated to reflect the current construction cost and the revised time 
frame.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  T. Walter Hoysa, P.E. on behalf of 2951 Williams 

Drive, Ltd. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the extension request.  The 

associated site development permit is almost complete and the 
intent was for the construction of the subdivision to occur at the 
same time as the site construction.  The Planning & Zoning 
Commission unanimously recommended approval of this request 
at the September 25, 2014 meeting. 

 
Attachments: 1. Extension Request Letter 
  
Prepared By:   Tom Yantis 
 Assistant City Manager   10/23/2014 





  AGENDA ITEM # 19 
 

 
Executive Summary 

 
November 6, 2014 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Consider action to authorize staff to notify property owners of the 

proposed renaming of Old 2243 West to Hero Way. 
 
Background: In order to provide consistency in street naming and addressing to 

improve service delivery and emergency services response times, 
the City attempts to designate continuous sections of roadways 
with a single name.  Additionally, recently annexed areas with 
existing County roads are typically renamed as City streets after 
annexation.  Old 2243 West is proposed to be renamed to Hero 
Way from US 183 to the western city limit line.  This would 
provide a single continuous street name for the entire length of 
Hero Way from Ronald W. Reagan Blvd. to the western city limit 
line. 

 
If Council authorizes, staff will mail notice to the property owners 
along the stretch of Old 2243 West that is proposed to be renamed.  
The notice will include the proposed new name and the date that 
the Council will consider the ordinance renaming the road. 
 
Once a road is renamed, the US Post Office will continue to 
deliver mail to the old address for up to one year. 

 
Origination: Staff 
 
Financial  
Consideration: The cost of replacing street signs will come from the Public Works 

Department budget. 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends beginning the renaming process. 
 



  AGENDA ITEM # 19 
 

Attachments: 1.  Map showing area and structures to be re-addressed 
 2.  Summary of required re-addressing 
   
Prepared By:   Tom Yantis, AICP  
 Assistant City Manager  
 
 11/06/2014 



!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!( !(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!( !(

!(

!(

!( !(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

S
 U

S
 1

83

CR 290

U
S

 1
83

C
R

 279

OLD 2243 WEST

W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

HALSEY DR

LION DR

N
 U

S 183

H
O

N
E

YC
O

M
B

 H
O

LW

COLLABORATIVE WAY

N
AM

ELESS R
D

MUNICIPAL DR

HERITAGE GROVE RD

R
A

N
 R

D

EAGLES WAY

D
R

EAM
 C

ATC
H

ER
 D

R

MESA OAKS

M
E

S
A 

D
R

AIKEN DR

C
R

 2
76

N
 B

A
G

D
A

D
 R

D

H
O

N
EY

C
O

M
B 

M
ES

A

HORSESHOE DR

MESA RDG

O
A

K
 G

R
O

V
E

 R
D

C
LA

Y
TO

N
 D

R

H
IG

H
 L

O
N

ES
O

M
E

S BAG
D

AD
 R

D

S
 W

E
S

T 
D

R

MICA LN

BROADE WAY

W
H

IT
LE

Y
 D

R

WOODWAY DR

B
U

R
G

E
S

S
 D

R

B
A

R
C

LA
Y

 D
R

B
A

N
N

E
R

 A
V

E

SYDNEE DR

APPLE SPRING
S HO

LW

W
O

O
D

LE
Y

 R
D

TOPAZ LN

S
 B

R
U

S
H

Y
 S

T

BROWN BLUFF CIR

APPLE SPR
IN

G
S

 D
R

B
E

LL
O

 D
R

H
E

N
D

E
R

S
O

N
 D

R

W METRO DR

MESA TRL

LEE DR

C
A

R
O

L 
AV

E

R
E

M
IN

G
TO

N
 D

R

CINDY LN

JO
PP

A 
RD

W BROADE ST

MARSALA CIR

LOS ROBLES RD

BARANCO WAY

M
IL

LC
R

E
E

K
 L

N

D
E

E
R

C
R

E
E

K
 L

N

O
LM

O
S

 D
R

W
 S

OUTH
 S

T

HIDDEN MESA HERO WAY

DORMAX C
IR

GENTRY DR

LAUREN LOOP

E
N

C
IN

IT
A 

D
R

R
E

D
 H

AW
K

 D
R

M
A

P
LE

C
R

E
E

K
 D

R

WASHBURN DR

G
R

E
E

N
E

R
 D

R

R
IV

E
R

W
AY

 L
N

B
R

IA
R

W
O

O
D

 D
R

ENCINO DR

E
N

C
A

N
TO

 D
R

LA
S

 C
O

LIN
A

S
 D

R

FLANAGAN DR

C
LE

A
R

C
R

E
E

K
 D

R

E
A

G
LE

C
R

E
E

K
 D

R

P
O

W
E

LL
 D

R

N
O

R
TH

E
R

N
 T

R
L

MASON ST

LA
C

Y 
D

R

B
AT

TL
E

C
R

E
E

K
 L

N

FR
IO

 L
N

LOMITA DR

C
LE

A
R

 S
P

R
IN

G
 L

N

H
ED

D
ER

 C
IR

E
S

TA
N

C
IA

 W
AY

SO
NNY 

DR

ARVADA DR

METRO DR

CHAPARRAL DR

C
E

R
E

ZO
 D

R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

 D
R

R
IM

 R
O

C
K

 D
R

C
O

U
LE

E 
D

R

G
LA

S
S

 D
R

SEN
D

ER
O

 LN

K
AT

H
E

R
IN

E
 W

AY

CAMINO ALTO DR

NORTH BND

E SONNY DR

D
U

N
H

ILL D
R

HARTMAN DR

B
E

N
T 

W
O

O
D

 D
R

FO
S

S
IL

 T
R

L

PA
M

PA
S

 R
IC

A
S

 D
R

HARKEY CV

C
A

M
IN

O
 R

E
A

L 
D

R

R
A

N
C

H
O

 V
IE

JO
 L

N

B
O

N
ITA C

T

E SAN GABRIEL PKWY

S
A

N
G

IO
V

E
S

E
 S

T

RED RIVER LN

C
O

TT
O

N
TA

IL
 D

R

APPLE SPRINGS CIR

ATKIN ST

MATHESON DR

S
PA

R
K

LI
N

G
 B

R
O

O
K

 L
N

SA
W

YE
R 

TR
L

DEXTER DR

VISTA RIDGE DR

MIDDLE BROOK DR

M
A

N
D

A
N

A 
S

T

CANDLELIGHT DR

M
A

C
K

E
N

ZI
E

 W
AY

TABERNASH DR

LO
M

A 
C

E
D

R
O

 B
N

D

GAVIOTA LN

P
E

R
E

G
R

IN
E

 W
AY

RANCHERO RD

CABALLERO RD

SOUTH BROOK DR

B
A

G
D

A
D

 S
T

N
 W

E
S

T 
D

R

NORTH CREEK BLVD

BACH DR

M
O

R
G

AN
 D

R

C
R

O
S

S
LA

N
D

 C
V

SHAMITAS CT

PASEO VERDE DR

S
IL

 C
V

MAPLEWOOD DR

SHERRY DR

E SOUTH ST

S
U

N
N

Y 
B

R
O

O
K

 D
R N

 G
A

B
R

IE
L 

S
T

W WILLIS ST

DOVE SONG DR

O
LN

E
Y

 D
R

N
 B

R
U

S
H

Y
 S

T

O
S

P
R

E
Y

 D
R

SOUTHCREEK DR

LO
G

AN
 D

R

D
E

B
B

IE
 A

N
N

 D
R

FRIENDSHIP CV

E
D

G
E

W
O

O
D

 C
V

C
O

Y
O

TE LN

CERRO CT

WATERFALL AVE

S 
TR

EA
SU

R
E 

O
AK

S 
D

R

R
A

N
C

H
O

 V
E

R
D

E
 D

R

E EVANS ST

C
A

S
ITA

S
 C

T

C
H

IM
N

E
Y 

D
R

DEW DROP LN

MOUNTAIN SPRING LN

A
LT

A 
V

IS
TA

 D
R

W
IN

D
M

IL
L 

C
IR

JOE BATES DR

TA
B

LE
R

O
C

K
 C

IR

GRASSLAND DR

LIT CANDLE CV

LA
N

C
A

S
TE

R
 D

R

M
O

O
N

 G
LO

W
 D

R

LITTLECREEK LN

S
A

N
 V

IC
E

N
TE

 D
R

LA
N

D
IN

G
 L

N

P
E

C
O

S
 C

V

RUBLES CT

WHITAKER DR

P
IT

K
IN

 D
R

EAGLES WAY

OLD 2243 W
EST

C
R

 279

W SOUTH ST

MUNICIPAL DR

N
 BAG

D
AD

 R
D

W SOUTH ST

US 18
3

S
 W

E
S

T 
D

R

SOUTH BROOK DR

W
 SO

U
TH

 ST

N
 B

A
G

D
A

D
 R

D

TE
R

R
AC

E 
D

R

MASON ST

H
A

LS
E

Y 
D

R

W SOUTH ST

R
A

N
 R

D

OLD 2243 WEST

C
R

 279
WATERFALL AVE

ENCINO DR

LITTLECREEK LN

OLD 2243 WEST

W
 SO

U
TH

 ST

OLD 2243 WEST

EAGLES WAY

S BAG
D

AD
 R

D

OLD 2243 W
EST

SHERRY DR

SOUTH BROOK DR

S
 W

E
S

T 
D

R

MAPLEWOOD DR

SOUTHCREEK DR

O
LM

O
S

 D
R

U
S 

18
3

LA
U

R
E

N
 L

O
O

P

W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

O
A

K
 G

R
O

V
E

 R
D

S
 W

E
S

T 
D

R

OLD 2243 W
EST

S
U

N
N

Y 
B

R
O

O
K

 D
R

FLANAGAN DR

HERITAGE GROVE RD

S
 B

A
G

D
A

D
 R

D

WASHBURN DR

MUNICIPAL DR

C
AR

O
L 

AV
E

LA
U

R
E

N
 L

O
O

P

HIDDEN M
ESA

M
A

P
LE

C
R

E
E

K
 D

R

H
A

LS
E

Y 
D

R

LION DR

S 
W

ES
T 

D
R

H
AL

SE
Y 

D
R

OLD 2243 WEST

U
S 183

OLD 2243 WEST

C
R

 276

RANCHERO RD

C
R

 279

R
A

N
 R

D

C
R

 279

W
H

IT
LE

Y 
D

R

W
 BR

O
AD

E ST

W SOUTH ST

CR 276

N
O

R
TH

E
R

N
 T

R
L

APPLE SPRINGS DR

GENTRY DR

C
ER

E
ZO

 D
R

CR 29
0

OLD 2243 WEST

CR 29
0

VISTA RIDGE DR

W
 B

RO
AD

E 
ST

NAMELESS RD

R
IV

E
R

W
AY

 L
N

OLD 2243 WEST

MIDDLE BROOK DR

CR 279

W SOUTH ST

CR 290

COTTONTAIL DR

MESA OAKS

OLD 2243 W
EST

OLD 2243 WEST

D
U

N
H

ILL D
R

SOUTHCREEK DR

HIGH LONESOME

OLD 2243 WEST

MUNICIPAL DR

C
R

 279

W
 S

O
U

TH
 S

T

HIDDEN MESA

EAGLES WAY

D
E

E
R

C
R

E
E

K
 L

N

W
 B

RO
AD

E 
ST

U
S

 1
83

MIDDLE BROOK DR

WATERFALL AVE

APPLE SPRINGS HOLW

A
P

P
LE

 S
P

R
IN

G
S

 D
R

N
 B

A
G

D
A

D
 R

D

S
 U

S
 1

83

EAGLES WAY

HA
LS

EY
 D

R

CR 29
0

HIDDEN MESA

S
U

N
N

Y 
B

R
O

O
K

 D
R

S
 W

E
S

T 
D

R

ARVADA DR

MARSALA CIR

N
 U

S
 1

83

Ë
0 0.125 0.25

Miles

Nameless Rd / RM 2243 / Old 2243 West Addresses
In City Limits
!( NO

!( YES

Nameless Rd / RM 2243 / Old 2243 West Renaming



Summary of Old 2243 West / Nameless Rd addressing from US 
183 westward to Honeycomb Hollow
Length of roadway renaming 24,776' 
Estimated block ranges: 100-4800 W Hero Way

73 address points

56 of the 73 are within the City Limits

54 separate street address numbers

6 addresses with multiple points / suites
11450 Old 2243 West (3) Leander Senior Village
11800 Old 2243 West (2) Big and Safe Storage (2 buildings)
11880 Old 2243 West (13) Business Park 2243
11892 Old 2243 West (3) Sudderth
12201 Old 2243 West (2) Texaco / Quick Mart
21409 Nameless Rd (2) House has a driveway point

17 address points outside of City Limits
13250 Old 2243 West
13303 Old 2243 West
14101 RM 2243
14201 RM 2243
14570 RM 2243
14711 RM 2243
14951 RM 2243
15001 RM 2243
15003 RM 2243
15007 RM 2243
15015 RM 2243
15020 RM 2243
15051 RM 2253
21409 Nameless Rd (2 points)
21601 Nameless Rd
21801 Nameless Rd



AGENDA ITEM # 20 

 
Executive Summary 

 
November 6, 2014 

 
 
Subject: Consider Contract Authorization for Construction Design Services for Veterans Park 
 
Background: This year a master plan was prepared for Veterans Park and a fund raising 
committee was appointed by the Council.  $205,000 is included in the FY 2014-15 Budge for 
initial improvements and approximately $10,000 has been raised by the Committee. 
 
Prior to initiating construction plans and specifications are needed. Staff proposes to design all 
of the master plan amenities and then move forward with construction as funds become 
available.  Our intent is to construct the Walk of Honor (loop trail) and two of the five service 
flags and seals this year. 
 
A design proposal from Baker-Aicklen is attached for your consideration.  The total cost for the 
design services is $97,000.  
 
Financial Consideration: $97,000 from the General Fund 
  
Recommendation: Staff respectfully recommends Council authorization to enter into a contract 
for construction design services with Baker-Aicklen for an amount not to exceed $97,000.  Staff 
further recommends authorization for the City Manager to execute the contract agreement. 
 
Attachments: Design Services Scope of Work, Fee Schedule and Park Master Plan 
 
Prepared by:  Stephen Bosak, Parks & Recreation Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 



      

ATTACHMENT A:  SCOPE OF WORK  
  
General Scope 
The purpose of the services proposed herein is to provide professional consulting services necessary for 
the development of the first phase of the Veterans Park project, for the City of Leander, Texas.  It is the 
Consultants intent to work in effective cooperation with the Client to achieve an efficient and acceptable 
implementation of the project.   
 
Program 
Consultant shall provide services, as later described for the following general program elements (refer 
Attachment C – Veterans Park Master Plan 2013:   
• Veterans Memorial  
• Decorative Overlook 
• Trails | Walks 
• Pedestrian Bridges (2) 
• Amphitheater 
• Landscape Plantings and Irrigation 
• Park Signage 
• Fencing | Walls | Gates 
• Parking  
• Pedestrian/Security Lighting 

 
Process of Services 
Given the above stated general scope and program we will provide the following process of services: 
 
TASK 1:  PROJECT MANAGEMENT | COORDINATION (BILLING GROUP 21) 
This task will include the following services: 
 
• Coordinate a kick-off meeting with the design team and City to identify project goals, schedules 

and projected milestones from preliminary design through construction. 
• Provide overall project management services including budget control, schedule control, 

project coordination, resource allocation, subconsultant management and coordination and 
preparation & processing of invoices. 

• Ensure timely delivery of all deliverables including electronic files, and hard copies of all 
pertinent information, all in American Standard System of Measure format.     

• Perform Quality Control | Quality Assurance reviews for preliminary and construction 
documents. 

• Assist City in filing the appropriate plans, documents and reports with jurisdictional and 
regulatory agencies.   Submittal may include but not be limited to:  City Departments, TCEQ 
and TDLR. 

• Review all modifications and comments requested by jurisdictional and regulatory agencies 
with the City. 

• Coordinate and oversee revisions to drawings and assist City in submitting final documents to 
the appropriate agency(s) for final processing, approvals and permits. 

 
TASK 2:  DATA COLLECTION | SITE ASSESSMENT (BILLING GROUP 22) 
Consultant shall define site information required to adequately accomplish the scope of services 
defined in this agreement. Necessary information may include, but is not limited to: 
 
• Current City and/or State ARC/GIS/AutoCAD data sets available for the entire project area. 
• Infrared/Aerial photography of entire project. 



 

• Current FEMA Flood Plain data of entire project area. 
• Construction and as-built plans (if available) in AutoCAD format for the first phase of existing 

project construction. 
• Topographic survey | boundary verification 
 
The Consultant intends to consolidate all available data and information into an overall project base 
map to be used throughout the design process. 
 
The Consultant shall develop a digital photographic inventory of existing project site, so to provide as 
a resource of possible existing conditions, as well as serve as a visual reference. 
Upon completion of data collection, the Consultant shall conduct a preliminary site assessment with 
the design team to identify site opportunities and constraints. 
 
TASK 3:  PRELIMINARY DESIGN (BILLING GROUP 23) 
Consultant shall prepare preliminary design drawings further defining the character and essentials of 
the project concepts, including description of materials and based on the approved park master plan 
and program elements previous identified herein. This task will include the following services: 
 
 Review of project goals, objectives, and budget with design team and Client. 
• Determine project time-line and tentative delivery schedule. 
• Identify and meet with user groups, representatives and other stakeholders (two meetings). 
• Prepare preliminary drawings for park improvements.  The drawings will refine the general 

character, layout and essentials of the project.  
• Review preliminary drawings with Client and stakeholders (one meeting). 
• Revise preliminary drawings based on review comments and generate a budgetary OPCC 

including appropriate escalation factors and contingencies. Provide one large format color 
illustrative plan exhibit for presentation use/marketing.    

• Review schematic drawings and OPCC with Client. 
• Present preliminary design to City Council and stakeholders if required (one meeting). 
• Define limits and initiate surveying services to adequately accomplish the design of the Project. 

 
*Any additional special presentation graphics such as renderings and perspectives for display and 
marketing shall be considered Supplemental Services and subject to Reimbursable Expenses, as 
appropriate.  Such services or costs shall be approved in advance by the Client. 

 
TASK 4:  REGULATORY ENTITLEMENT AND CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS 
(BILLING GROUP 24) 
Upon Client’s approval of the preliminary design and the Consultants opinion of probable 
construction costs (OPCC), the Consultant will develop working drawings and technical sections of 
specifications necessary to construct the work.  Working drawings may include, but not be limited to 
the following information: construction notes, utilities, grading/drainage, dimension control/layout, 
erosion/sedimentation/tree protection, landscaping, irrigation, site details, site electrical and 
structural. Consultant shall compliment drawings with specifications, which describe materials, 
systems and equipment, workmanship, quality and performance criteria required for the 
construction of the work.  Consultant shall coordinate utility needs with the City and utility service 
provider(s).  This task will include the following services: 
 
 



 

 
• Coordinate construction drawings and specifications with other consultants. 
• Prepare sixty percent (60%) construction drawings and opinion of probable construction costs 

(OPCC) including appropriate escalation factors and contingencies. 
• Review 60% construction drawings and OPCC with Client (one meeting). 
• Prepare one hundred percent (100%) construction drawings, specifications, reports, permit 

applications and other documents required for permitting and construction; update OPCC 
including appropriate escalation factors and contingencies.  

• Assist Client in filing the appropriate plans and documents with jurisdictional and regulatory 
agencies.  

• Review all modifications requested by jurisdictional and regulatory agencies with the Client (two 
meetings). 

• Revise drawings and submit documents to the appropriate agency(s) for final processing, 
approvals and permits.  

 
*All required permitting, review and/or inspection fees are the responsibility of the City of Leander. 
 
TASK 5: TCEQ WATER POLLUTION ABATEMENT PLAN [WPAP] (BILLING GROUP 25) 
Consultant shall provide the following services: 
• Prepare a WPAP Contributing Zone Plan exception request to reflect the proposed improvements 

for the park improvements. (Should the exception be denied then Geologic Assessment will be 
required as identified additional services.) 

• Meet with TCEQ to review application and address any comments required for 
approval/permitting. 

 
*All required permitting, review and/or inspection fees are the responsibility of the City of Leander. 

 

TASK 6:  BIDDING ASSISTANCE (BILLING GROUP 26) 
Consultant shall assist Client during the bidding and negotiating process.  This task will include the 
following services: 
Consultant shall assist City during the bidding process.  This task will include the following services: 
•   Coordinate the schedule for bid advertising, pre-bid conference, and bid opening. 
•   Prepare and organize bid solicitation and proposal forms consistent with the City’s requirements. 
•   Arrange for printing and distribution of the bid documents. 
•   Conduct pre-bid conference (one meeting).  
•   Address contractor RFI’s, prepare and issue addenda as required. 
•   Attend the bid opening, review/evaluate bids including alternates and formulate bid tabulation 
       (one meeting). 
•   Provide written recommendation to City. 
•   Once approved by City Staff, attend City Council meeting for award of construction contract. 
•   Assist with issuance of the Notice of Award and construction contract documents/agreement.  

 
 

TASK 7:  CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES (BILLING GROUP 27) 
Consultant shall assist City during the construction process.  Consultant shall endeavor to secure 
compliance by the contractor to the plans and specifications.  Consultant shall not be responsible for 
construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures in connection with the work and 
Consultant shall not be responsible for the contractor’s errors or omissions or failure to carry out the 
work in accordance with the contact documents.  City will provide and pay for construction 
inspection and materials testing services. Consultant shall assist City/Contractor in filing the TCEQ – 
TPDES/Notice of Intent (NOI). This task will include the following services: 



 

 
• Assist City with Issuing the Notice to Proceed and assisting with acquiring executed contracts, 

bonds and insurance from the contractor. 
• Conduct and oversee a pre-construction meeting. 
• Constructions observation – preparation and processing of Requests for Information, Change 

Proposals, Change Orders, Change Directives, review/approval of shop drawing, submittals, 
samples and mock-ups (as required). 

• Conduct and oversee bi-monthly progress meetings.  Estimate construction time 6 months. 
• Review and approve contractor’s monthly Application and Certification for Payment. 
• Coordinate final inspection(s) and walk-thru for substantial completion; issue punch list and letter 

of substantial completion for incomplete items including time for completion. 
• Coordinate and attend final inspection, including . TAS inspections.  
• Conduct final inspection for acceptance of project and issue letter of concurrence. 
• Acquire final close-out documents, warranties, accurate as-built drawings and other documents 

from contractor required to close-out project. 
• Review and approve contractor’s final Application(s) for Payment including retainage.  
*Field changes, change directives, change orders or any other changes during construction of the 
Project initiated by the Client, without prior written consent of the Consultant, shall indemnify and 
hold the Consultant harmless from any damage, liability or cost, including reasonable attorneys’ fees 
and costs of defense, arising from such changes.  
 
TASK 8:  PROJECT DESIGN SURVEY (BILLING GROUP 28) 
Consultant will include the following services: 
• Conduct preliminary survey meeting with design team and City staff to defined limits of survey 

work 
• Conduct horizontal and vertical control survey on State Plane Grid and North American Vertical 

Datum of 1988, NAVD88 
• Conduct topographic survey and existing surface conditions survey within areas defined. 

Anticipated development area general established at 4 acres.  Locate all visible structures, ground 
features, utility features and overhead obstructions.  Trees of 6” or greater to be located and 
tagged. Produce a 1-foot contour topographic map in CAD format including all visible features as 
defined.   

 
DISCLAIMERS 

Development Budgets 
A proposed development budget for all park program items indicated was generally established at 
$800,000 dollars, but Consultant does not guarantee that proposals, bids, or actual project cost will 
not vary from its opinions of probable construction costs (OPCC). 

Meetings  
This proposal includes professional service time for meetings for coordination and facilitation 
necessary for the performance of the work herein and has been identified within the process of 
services.  It is the intent of the Consultant to work cooperatively with the Client however, should the 
number of meetings exceed the identified and allotted number the Consultant reserves the right to 
limit further meetings and/or request Supplemental Services for additional meetings. 

Exclusions to Scope of Services 
Client shall provide the following information or services as required for performance of the work.  
Consultant assumes no responsibility for the accuracy of such information for services and shall not 
be liable for error or omissions therein.   
 
 
 



 

Opinion of Probable Construction Costs (OPCC)  
OPCC’s provided by the Consultant are based on the Consultant’s familiarity with the construction 
industry and are provided only to assist the City’s budget planning; such opinions shall not be 
construed to provide a guarantee or warranty of the actual construction costs at the time construction 
bids are solicited or construction contracts negotiated. Unless expressly agreed in writing and signed 
by the parties, no fixed limit of construction costs is established as a condition of this Agreement by 
the furnishing of opinions of probable construction costs. Throughout the design process the 
Consultant will assist the Client in value engineering the project and making necessary adjustments in 
an effort to meet the project construction budget.  
 

ADDITIONAL SERVICES 
The following services are not included within the scope of basic services. Should Consultant be 
required to provide services in obtaining or coordinating compilation of this information, such 
services shall be performed as Additional Services.  Additional Services shall only be provided if 
previously authorized by the Client.   
 
Additional Services may include, but not be limited to, the following: 
• Meetings and coordination with community volunteer groups (veterans or memorial committees, 

task forces, advisory boards, etc.) 
• Environmental Surveying and Testing Services. 
• Geological Assessment. 
• Geotechnical Services. 
• Roadway modifications. 
• Flood Plain Analysis  
• CLOMR and/or LOMR 
• Preparation of Phased bid package(s) with reduced scope of items defined herein, including 

construction drawings and specifications. 
• Construction Staking. 
• Construction Materials Testing. 
• Bridge Design (other than pre-engineered structures). 
• Hazardous Site Assessments. 
• Environmental services beyond those described in scope of services. 
• Land Acquisition services. 
• Easement acquisition or vacation including preparation of easement documents unless defined 

within scope of services. 
• Legal Lot Determinations unless defined within scope of services. 
• Preparation of multi-use agreement(s) and exhibits. 
• Assistance or representation in litigation concerning the property of proposed project. 
• Conflict Resolution. 
• Preparation and processing of Waivers, Variances or Exceptions. 
• Services required after final acceptance of construction work. 
• Permitting through Army Corp of Engineers (USACE).  
• Revisions to drawings previously approved by the City and regulatory entities due to changes in: 

Project scope, budget, schedule, unforeseen subsurface construction conditions or when such 
revisions are inconsistent with written approvals or instructions previously given; enactment or 
revision codes, laws, or regulations subsequent to the preparation of such documents. 

• Preparation of presentation materials for marketing or purposes other than in-progress 
approvals. 



 

• Public or other presentations beyond those described in scope of services. 
• Provide consultation, drawings, reports and other work products related to permits, approvals 

and ordinances not described in scope of services. 
• Providing professional services for the field selection of plant materials. 
• Gas, Telephone/Communication design. 
• Design of utility extension(s) to the project site.  
• Preparation of record documents from contractors as-built drawings 
• Providing services other than those outlined in scope of services.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
ATTACHMENT B:  FEE SCHEDULE & REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 
 
For the basic services stated previously, the lump sum fee per task shall be as follows.  Billing will 
occur on a monthly cycle, based on a percentage of work performed per task and completed during 
the previous time period. Task 14: Reimbursable Expense will be performed on a maximum not to 
exceed manner. 
 
TASK | BASE SERVICE (BILLING GROUP)                   FEES    
  
Task  1:  Project Management | Coordination (21)   $     4,115  
   
Task  2:  Data Collection | Site Assessment (22)    $     4,115 
 
Task  3:  Preliminary Design (23)     $   20,575   
 
Task  4:  Regulatory Entitlement | Construction Documents (24)  $   32,920   
 
Task  5:  TCEQ Water Pollution Abatement Plan [WPAP] (27)  $     6,500 
 
Task  6:  Bidding Assistance (26)      $     4,115 
  
Task  7:  Construction Phase Services (27)    $   16,460   
 
Task  8:  Project Design Survey (28)     $     7,200   
 
 
TOTAL FOR BASIC SERVICES      $   96,000 
 
Task 9:  Reimbursable Expenses (99)     $     1,000    
 
TOTAL AMOUNT INCLUDING NTE REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES $   97,000 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
ATTACHMENT C:  VETERANS PARK MASTER PLAN 2013 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM # 21 

 

 
Executive Summary 

 
November 6, 2014 

 
 

 
Agenda Subject:        Consider nominations to appoint Council Members to Chamber of  
                                     Commerce Committee for Leander Festival 
 
Background:   The Leander Chamber of Commerce would like to start a yearly 

festival in Leander.  Bridget Brandt is requesting  representation 
from the City on the Planning Committee for the festival 

 
Origination: Chamber of Commerce  
 
  
Financial  
Consideration:   N/A 
 
  
Recommendation: No staff recommendation 
 
 
Attachments: None 
  
  
Prepared By: Debbie Haile, TRMC, City Secretary  
 



AGENDA ITEM # 22 

 

 
Executive Summary 

 
November 6, 2014 

 
 
Agenda Subject:   Consider scheduling/rescheduling Council Meetings over the 

holidays 
 
 
Background:   The second meeting in December is scheduled for December 18th 

which is one week before Christmas and the first meeting in 
January is on the 1st which is New Years Day. Staff wanted to 
make sure we have a quorum on December 18th and council will 
need to reschedule the January 1st meeting.  

 
Origination: City Secretary  
 
  
Financial  
Consideration:   No financial impact to the City 
 
  
Recommendation: No staff recommendation 
 
 
Attachments: Calendar 
  
  
Prepared By: Debbie Haile, TRMC, City Secretary  
 






	Agenda
	Item #9
	Item #10
	Item #11
	Item #12
	Item #13
	Item #14
	Item #15
	Item #16
	Item #17
	Item #18
	Item #19
	Item #20
	Item #21
	Item #22



